

Sixteenth Meeting of Renhold Neighbourhood Plan Working Group

Wednesday November 9th 2022 at 7:00 pm

Meeting via Zoom (For remote IT support, email renhold.npwg@gmail.com or call 07968 568 057 on Wednesday)

Distribution: N. Gribble (Acting Chair), C. Dietz, Denis Ivins, Ian McIver, Keith Herkes, Kirstin Rayner, Paul Sawford, Peter Norris, Sarah Mitchell-Wood, Tony Ploszajski, Amanda Quince, Kirstin Rayner, Jooles Roberts, Paul Sawford

Apologies received to date: A. Quince, C. Dietz, D. Ivins may attend after 8pm

Agenda

1. Welcome and apologies (NG) 5 minutes
2. Declaration of relevant interests (All) 5 minutes
3. Matters arising from last meeting 30 minutes
 - a) GIP final adjustments with BRCC – ratification of the LGS options /final issue of the GIP map (PN)
 - b) NP update (TP/All)
Sustainability Statement
Business & Employment Section – list of businesses in Renhold/do any residents neighbouring a business have any objections? Request in village magazine, Facebook, link to Survey Monkey
 - c) Tree Preservation Order update (NG/KH)
 - d) Fuel/energy poverty assessment draft (TP)
 - e) Incorporation of mapped delineations of the village 'Ends'/designation of Ravensden Road as part of Struttle End
Outcome of talks with Ravensden PC (NG)
Approach to BBC (PN)
 - f) Inclusion as aspirations in the Plan of ROWs as multi-use paths (footpath opposite the school), more accessible stiles & linking up roadside cycleways (to Great Barford) (TP)
 - g) Village History/photographs (JR/KH)
 - h) Identification of small scale development site Spread sheet update/call for sites column(PN)
 - i) Designation of Conservation areas (JR)

A.O.B.

Next meeting date

Close of Meeting